ipineda@indelek.com

From: ngomez@indelek.com

Sent: lunes, 2 de junio de 2025 10:18 a. m.

To: Isabel Pineda

Subject: RV: Duda Proceso Contra recibo Epic Technologies, llc,

Buen dia lsa.
Me tome el atrevimiento de enviar un correo a Nayeli Moreno ya que mire en el comunicado del proceso

An

de subir facturas que es la supervisora contable & y surespuesta que si es parte de nuestro proceso
enviar la evidencia lo hagamos al correo de ella o de Luis Cruz.

Te adjunto corro.

De: Nayeli Moreno <Nayeli.Moreno@neotech.com>

Enviado el: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:58 AM

Para: ngomez@indelek.com

Asunto: RE: Duda Proceso Contra recibo Epic Technologies, llc,

Buenos dias Norma,

Efectivamente el portal solo es para cargar facturas a nombre de Epi de Mexico, las facturas de Epic Technologies
Unicamente se dejan fisicas en el buzdn que se encuentra afuera de la caseta de guardias de Planta 1, debe dejar su
factura sellada, recibo y orden de compra.

La evidencia como tal no es necesario que la envie, mas sin embargo si es parte de su proceso puede enviarnos por
correo a Luis Cruz y a mi.

Saludos.

Nayeli Moreno Accountant Supervisor.

NEOTech - We make amazing things happen. °

Blvd. Independencia 1450-99 Col. Patria Il Cd. Juarez Chih. CP 32590
Oficina 915-791-5113 - Cel. 682-93-05
Navyeli.Moreno@neotech.com

Website | LinkedIn | vCard

“The recipient of this e-mail acknowledges and understands that certain information contained in this email or in an attachment to this e-mail may be subject to export controls and
restrictions including, but not limited to, the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) or the sanctions administered by the
Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC). The recipient agrees not to disclose, transfer, or otherwise export or re-export any technical data or other Controlled information to any
Foreign Person (including any foreign national, foreign business or foreign government), whether in the United States or abroad, without fully complying with U.S. export control
regulations, including obtaining any necessary license or other prior authorization required from the appropriate agencies of the U.S. Government.”

From: ngomez@indelek.com <ngomez@indelek.com>
Sent: sabado, 31 de mayo de 2025 11:37 a. m.

To: Nayeli Moreno <Nayeli.Moreno@neotech.com>
Subject: Duda Proceso Contra recibo Epic Technologies, llc,




CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Buen dia.

Espero se encuentre bien, me dirijo a usted por que requiero informacion referente al proceso de contra
recibo o de pago de la razdn social EPIC Technologies después de ingresar en buzon ya que el RFC es
necesario enviar los archivos y evidencias por correo y si me puede confirmar a que correo se envia, ya
gue anteriormente se enviaba a Maribel Mendoza como comprobacidon de que la factura se ingreso a

buzoén pero Maribel me comenta que ya no es con ella.

Quedo en espera de sus comentario agradezco la atencion.
Saludos cordiales.

L \

Norma Gomez ;
Auxiliar Credito y Cobranza - ;
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The recipient of this e-mail acknowledges and understands that certain information contained in this email or in an attachment to this e-mail may be subject
to export controls and restrictions including, but not limited to, the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), the Export Administration Regulations
(EAR) or the sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC). The recipient agrees not to disclose, transfer, or otherwise export or re-
export any technical data or other Controlled information to any Foreign Person (including any foreign national, foreign business or foreign government),
whether in the United States or abroad, without fully complying with U.S. export control regulations, including obtaining any necessary license or other prior
authorization required from the appropriate agencies of the U.S. Government.



